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53rd Engr. D.T. Co.
Army Service Forces Unit Training
Center
Camp Ellis, Illinois

My Dear Prof. Daniels,

Are you ready for the grand legal opening?
[ trust that you are well, happy and smiling as
usual. And also that you are prepared for a
prosperous school year.

[ have only a few remarks to make at this
writing that I think would be of some interest
to you. First, I think I should tell you that I
have just been promoted to Staff Sergeant. I
am now Supply Officer and Sergeant for my
organization. (smiles) Not bad for a period of
three Mos. Eh?

My Commanding Officer just left my
office and he suggested my taking a Warrant
Officer’s exam in a few more months. This is
my greatest desire.



My furlough takes effect about
22nd of this month. I shall proceed
to Washington immediately. I
trust that you will be at Howard so
that (I) may get a chance to speak
to you.

I wrote to Dean Ransom some
time ago but Dean Stastie answered
me. Has Dean Ransom returned
yet? Give him my best regards.
Respectfully,

Staff-Sgt. James L. Calhoun
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